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QJZSSA.TEXAS 75760
PHILLIPS BUILDING, FOURTH & WASHINGTON

FILLIPS PETROLEUNM COMPANY

EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

Cdessa, Texas
Da‘tet J’LL.@ 20, *973

Gas VWell Disconnection
Notice - Zunice Plant

¥r. Joe D, Ramey (2)

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mrs, Melba Carpenter

Tris is to advise that the Western States Producing Company

Aot o Padan-1 -, e T S 3 - 22 L "
ATLRC Menars i SL28¢, Well aunber s vas-alsconnected

from the Phillips Petroleum Company Eunice Plant on
June 16, 1973 . Meter Station number _ 15017  geryeq

this lease,

The lease was producing from the Lea formation in the
Section 14, T-20-§,

Pernsylvanian field and was located in SE/L

R-34-FE, Lea County, New Mexico .

* Second stage gas from wells 1 and 2.

Very truly youru,

(/ 0(_~_s_d
E. M. Ball —
Clerical Supervisor

cc: Files



